APPENDIX 2—REPRESENTATION
FROM METROPOLITAN POLICE,
NOW WITHDRAWN
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Your reference:
Our reference: 52/2011

Date: 1 March, 2011

Ms D.BARRETT

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL SERVICES
TECHNO PARK

ASHLEY ROAD

TOTTENHAM N.17

Dear Ms. Barrett

METROFOLITAN |
| POLICE

Metropolitan Police Service

Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base
Western Road

Wood Green

N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 - 276 -0150

Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

Wellington Service Station, 513 Archway Road N.6

With reference to the above Police wish to make a representation under the Prevention of

Crime & Disorder Objective.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder:-

We require a minimum of two members of staff to be employed on the premises between

22.00 and 06.00 daily

| submit this representation on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.

Yours Sincerely
Geoffrey Parker
Licensing

Quicksilver Patrol Base

c.c. Lockett & Co
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Olson Kendra

From: Olson Kendra
Sent: 07 March 2011 14:51
To: '‘Geoff.C.Parker@met.pnn.police.uk’

Subject: FW: Premises licence applicaiton, Wellington Service Station, 513 Archway Road, Highgate,
London, N6 4HX.

Kendra Olson

Licensing Administrator

Haringey Council

Tel: 020 8489 5544

E-mall: kendra.olson@haringey.gov.uk

From: Sara [mailto:sara@lockett.uk.com]

Sent: 07 March 2011 14:56

To: Olson Kendra

Subject: FW: Premises licence applicaiton, Wellington Service Station, 513 Archway Road, Highgate, London,
N6 4HX.

Dear Kendra,

Further to the above application, please see the email below confirming our agreement with Geoff
Parker at the Police to amend the sale of alcohol hours from 24 hours to 06.00 to 22.00 hours seven
days per week. The opening hours (24 hours) and LNR part of the application will remain the same.

I understand on this basis the police are happy to withdraw their representation and I have requested
that he notifies you of this directly.

I am also in receipt of the representation from Mr David Reid, now that the application has been
amended, I was wondering whether the council would be in a position to advise Mr Reid of the
change in sale of alcohol hours to see whether this allays his concerns and he is prepared to also
withdraw his representation?

Please would you be good enough to confirm receipt of this email?

Should you have any queries or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind regards,

Sara

Sara Clement MBILitp
Licensing Manager

Lockert & Co
Tel: 01562 864488

Fax: 01562 863539

Lockett & Co is a subsidiary of Corrigan Lockett Ltd, registered in England, number 2728479, registered
address Lockett House, 13 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcs, DY10 2AH.
This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way.

24/03/2011



| METROFOLITAN.
' POLICE

Your
reference:

Our reference: 52/2011

Date: 7 March, 2011

Metropolitan Police Service
Ms D.BARRETT

Licensing
Techno Park Licensing
Ashley Road Quicksilver Patrol Base
Tottenham N.17 Western Road
Wood Green
N.22 6UH

Tel: 0203 — 276 - 0150

Dear Ms. Barrett
Re:- Application for a Premises Licence:-

Wellington Service Station, 513chway Road N.6
With reference to the above application and our letter of representation dated the 1st of
March 2011. | have received correspondence from the applicants agent amending the
application for the sale of alcohol. Alcohol will only be available for sale between 06.00
and 22.00.
| therefore wish to withdraw my representation.

If you require further information please do not hesitate to contact me on the above
telephone number.

Yours Sincerely

Geoffrey Parker
Licensing
Quicksilver Patrol Base

c.c Lockett & Co



APPENDIX 3—REPRESENTATIONS
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N ENVIRONMENT

The Licensing Officer
Haringey Council

Lee Valley Technopark
Ashley Road

London N17 9LN

14™ March 2011
FAO The Licensing Officer

SECTION 17 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
LOCATION: WELLINGTON SERVICE STATION 513 ARCHWAY ROAD,
N6 4HX

We refer to your notice of an application for a premises licence under section 17 of
the licensing act 2003 where the address of the premises is Wellington Service station
and the applicant is ROC Uk Ltd dated 1* March 2011 and submit our comments in
OBJECTION to the proposed application to provide ‘late night refreshment sale of
Alcohol for consumption off the premises’.

We the residents in the immediate locale to the Service Station have already been
adversely impacted upon by customers of the Service Station dispensing with rubbish
in the street which inevitably collects in the shrubs and walkways of our front
gardens. There is already an element of antisocial behaviour during the late evenings
with small groups of youths congregating outside the Service Station and on occasion
vandalising cars. The sale of alcohol on the premises will only aggravate this
behaviour. At a time when local government services are already very much stretched
we are concerned that Haringey Council would not be able to provide sufficient
confidence that the area would be adequately policed and there would not be a
negative impact on the residents right to security of self and property and the safety of
the general public.

~ We note there are several ‘off-licences’ already in operation in close proximity to the
Service Station and question the need for more. It is our belief that an increase in the
number of licences could result in very competitively priced alcohol being sold to
motorists (which in itself is very concerning due to current drink driving statistics) or
to revellers wanting to continue ‘the party’ after heavy drinking on a ni ight out. To
reach the Service Station the revellers would have to cross a very busy section of the
Al whilst potentially under the influence of alcohol and at a point on the Al Where
there is neither a pelican or zebra crossing to assist them.

At a time when Public Services (Police, NHS and street cleaning) are under immense
strain and the government is struggling to manage a culture of binge drinking in the
home or on the streets and drink driving on the roads we fail to understand what the
benefits of granting this licence would be?

It is our view that granting this licence will have a direct negative impact on all
residents in the locality, the wider community and public services. It would not be
cost effective for Haringey and thus, us the taxpayer. On this basis we strongly
object. If the licence is granted we will hold Haringey council wholly accountable for
all negative impacts and will demand increased street cleaning and policing.

We look forward to hearing from you prior to any final decisions being made.
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Yours Sincerely,
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